Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

TODAY IS THURSDAY, JANUARY 27, 2022 REGULAR Schedule RED(A) : 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TO<u>jon.shigaki@k12.hi.us</u>

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

<u>Mask Reminder</u>: Please remember that in order to keep our school and home ohana safe we need to continue to wear masks while in doors unless you are actively eating or drinking.

<u>Please check out the UPDATED return to school and daily</u> wellness check:

https://4.files.edl.io/a968/01/12/22/013052-97cb0628-f1d6-468 c-94ea-c56aa5c1593d.pdf

PARKING INFORMATION: Reminder - our student parking policy is in place to ensure the safety of everyone. Parking permits are given to students who provide proof of a valid driver's license, registration, and insurance. Students may park in the upper student parking lot as long as they have a permit and an assigned stall.

Students with a permit but no assigned stall may park in the lower dirt parking lot. You must always have your permit visible on your driver's side windshield.

Students without a permit may not park in those parking lots or anywhere else on campus. If you do not follow these procedures, you may receive a ticket and may be towed from campus at your own expense. Please be a safe and responsible driver at Lahainaluna High School. Mahalo.

Science Olympiad: The Science Olympiad tournament is coming up quickly! The event will be on Feb 5 at the UH Maui Campus. Please wish our students luck as they prepare! We will continue to meet in Miss Scheib's classroom on Fridays during lunch. See you there! **NHS:** All NHS members, we will be having a mandatory meeting this Friday 01/28/22 during lunch at Mr. Mahoe's room P18. Please be there as we will be discussing our next chapter event and club shirts. See you there!!

Da Store will be selling Valentine's day goodies. Please check your emails & fill out a google form if you are interested in pre-ordering a gift for a friend, loved one, or even a teacher!! The form will only be open from January 24- February 4. We will begin collecting payments starting January 31 in room AA102. FIRST COME FIRST SERVE!!! Here is the link to the Google Form: https://forms.gle/jBUuJJo4vRdSDXrz7

CLUB CHATTER:

Japanese Club: Our meeting will be today Thursday, January 27 at lunch in K-102. Arigatou gozaimasu.

SPORTS SHORTS:

Congratulations to our boys soccer team, girls

basketball team, and boys varsity basketball team as they all won their games over Maui High last night at Maui High. The boys soccer team won their first game of the season by the score of 2-0 behind goals by Santos Ramos Lagunas and Owen Garcia-Olea. For the girls basketball team, the score was 43-41. Leading scorer was Ledjan Pahukoa with 16 and Tavina Harris with 15. For the boys varsity basketball team, the score was 71-57. High scorers were Kanaau Castro with 21, Noah Flores Alexander with 17, and Denver Duque with 12. I mua Lahainaluna!

Breakfast: Pizza Bagel, Mixed Fruit, Grape Juice. Lunch: Cheese Burger, Tater Tots, Cole Slaw, Baked Beans, Mixed Fruit, Fresh Fruit. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Maison Alexander, Mackenzie Alexander, Sohpia Allen, Kaonohi Ah Loo Alo, Karla Alvarez, Shania Ambida. **Just a reminder that students can only have 1 breakfast and 1 lunch for free. Additional breakfast or lunch needs to be purchased from their meal account.